

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL PROFILE



Name : Dr. Rajesh A.

Father's Name : Ambujakshan V.

Mother's Name : V. A. Suma Ambu

Permanent Address : 'SREEPRIYA' PTR A-C-112, VP-16/599
Pallimukku, Peyad P.O., Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala-695573

Address for Communication : 'SREEPRIYA' PTR A-C-112, VP-16/599
Pallimukku, Peyad P.O., Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala-695573

Date of Birth : 26th April 1994

Age : 30 years

Gender : Male

Religion : Hindu

Nationality : Indian

E-mail ID : rajesh.ascasvilappil@gmail.com

Mobile number : +919074068479, +919496258092(WhatsApp)

Hobbies : Listening to Music, Travelling

Ph.D. Topic : Investment Pattern and Trends in Financial Savings of Households- An Evaluative Study

Current Status : Assistant Professor in Department of Commerce and Management Studies at Saraswathi College of Arts and Science, Villapil

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

Sl. No	Languages	Read/ Write/ Speak
1	Malayalam	Read, Speak
2	English	Read, Write, Speak
3	Hindi	Read, Write, Speak

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Sl. No.	Educational Qualification	Year of Passing	Name of Institutions in which Education completed	Percentage of Mark Scored
1	Ph.D. (Commerce)	2024	University of Kerala	-
2	SET	2019	Directorate of General Education Government of Kerala	-
3	UGC- NET	2018	University Grants Commission	-
4	M. Com. (Finance)	2017	Mar Ivanios College, Nalanchira	78.75%
5	B. Com. (Computer Application)	2015	Christian College, Kattakada	85.5%
6	Higher Secondary	2012	Kendriya Vidyalaya, Pangode	81%
7	SSLC	2010	Kendriya Vidyalaya, Pangode	72%

ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION

1. Diploma in Data Science from Sahara Trivandrum
2. Diploma in Computerised Professional Accounting (DCPA) with 'A' grade from Jawaharlal Nehru Education & Charitable Foundation
3. National Cadet Corps (NCC) Army Wing 'B' and 'C' Certificates.

EXPERIENCE

Sl. No	Institution	Nature of Job	Period
1	Saraswathi College of Arts and Science, Villapil, Trivandrum	Assistant Professor in Department of Commerce and Management Studies	1 st August 2023 till Present
2	St. Xavier's Institute of Commerce, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala (A Distance Education Centre)	Lecturer of Commerce	3 rd June 2019 to 31 st October 20
3	St. Joseph's Academy of Higher Education and Research, Idukki, Kerala, India	Assistant Professor in Department of Commerce	1 st June 2017 to 30 th April 2019

CONFERENCES

Sl. No	Title of Paper	Theme of Seminar/ Conference	Seminar/ Conference	Organizer	Period
1	Role of Incubators in Entrepreneurship Development in Kerala	Emerging Trends in Management and Entrepreneurship	National Seminar	Institute of Management in Kerala, Kariyavattom	17 th March 2017
2	Regional Comprehensive Economic Partnership- A Tool for Economic Integration	Five Day National Seminar cum Workshop on Statistical Methodology in Social Science Research	National Seminar	Thunchan Memorial Government College, Tirur	9 th December 2019 to 13 th December 2019
3	Carbon Accounting- An Emerging Discipline	42 nd All India Accounting Conference & International Seminar on Accounting Education and Research	International Seminar	Department of Accounting, Faculty of Commerce and Management Studies, Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur, Rajasthan and Indian Accounting Association Jodhpur Branch	28 th December to 29 th December 2019
4	FDI Inflows in the Indian Service Sector	Three Day International Seminar on Business Models- Government Borrowings & Sourcing Finance for Scaling Business Operations	International Seminar	School of Business Management and Legal Studies, Kariavattom, Kerala, India	20 th January to 22 nd January 2020

5	Export Promotion Schemes: A Changing Face from Merchandise Exports from India Scheme (MEIS) to Remission of Duties or Taxes on Export Product Scheme (RoDTEP)	Three Day International Seminar on Business Models- Government Borrowings & Sourcing Finance for Scaling Business Operations	International Seminar	School of Business Management and Legal Studies, Kariavattom, Kerala, India	20 th January to 22 nd January 2020
6	Conceptual Analysis of Green Financing with Reference to Contributions by Households	Two Day National Seminar on Environmental Accounting and Green Practices in Business	National Seminar	Post Graduate Department of Commerce and Research Centre Mahatma Gandhi College, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala, India	13 th February to 14 th February 2020
7	Gig Economy: Opportunities and Challenges	Three Day International Seminar on Industry 4.0- Eliciting Emerging Opportunities in the New Millennium	International Seminar	Research Promotion and Ethics Committee (RPEC), Mar Ivanios College (Autonomous)	25 th August 2022 to 27 th August 2022
8	Human Resource Accounting: Problems and Solutions	44 th All India Accounting Conference and International Seminar on Accounting Education & Research	International Seminar	School of Commerce and Business Studies, Jiwaji University, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh in association with Indian Accounting Association, Gwalior Branch	29 th October 2022 to 30 th October 2022
9	National Education Policy 2020 of India: Opportunities, Challenges & Impact on Higher Education System	NAAC Sponsored National Seminar on Impact of National Education Policy (NEP 2020) on Higher Education	National Seminar	Mannaniya College of Arts & Science, Pangode, Thiruvananthapuram	17 th December 2022

PUBLICATIONS

Sl. No	Title of the Article	Name of the Journal/ Book	Volume & Issue	Pages	Period	Type of Journal/ Book	ISSN/ ISBN
1	Export Promotion Schemes: A Changing Face from Merchandise Exports from India Scheme (MEIS) to Remission of Duties or Taxes on Export Product Scheme (RoDTEP)	Our Heritage	68 (18)	464-471	January 2020	UGC Care Journal	0474-9030
2	The Anatomy of Securitization and Structured Finance in India	Disruptive Technology and Business: Emerging Challenges and Models	1	157-160	2021	Peer-Reviewed Book	978-81-948892-3-6
3	Trends and Pattern of Household Savings and Investment in India	International Journal of Applied Research	7 (12)	32-35	December 2021	Peer-Reviewed	2394-7500
4	Impact of Covid-19 on Indian Household Savings	Shodh Samagam	5 (1)	71-77	January to March 2022	Double-Blind Peer-Reviewed	2582-1792
5	Gig Economy: Opportunities and Challenges	India in the Industrial Reign	1	357-380	2022	Peer-Reviewed Book	978-93-93876-39-3
6	Socio-Economic Analysis and Challenges of Women Handloom Weavers	Futuristic Trends in Management (IIP Series)	3(11)	195-206	2024	Peer-Reviewed Book	978-93-5747-980-6

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES

1. Mentor at SASTHRAPADHAM by Samagra Shiksha, Kerala, in collaboration with Directorate of Collegiate Education and Department of General Education, Kerala held at Mar Ivanios College (Autonomous), Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala, India.
2. Assisted the editorial team of Indian Journal of Accounting for journal editing and article publication.
3. Part of the organizing committee of various workshops and national and international seminars conducted by Department of Commerce, Mar Ivanios College (Autonomous), Thiruvananthapuram.

4. Assisted the editorial team of INNOVATUS, a peer-reviewed journal of Mar Ivanios College (Autonomous), Thiruvananthapuram, in journal editing and article publication.
5. Assisted various PG level projects of M.Com. students of Department of Commerce, Mar Ivanios College (Autonomous), Thiruvananthapuram.

COURSES ATTENDED

1. One day workshop on Analysis and Interpretation of Financial Statements organised by Indian Accounting Association, Kerala branch and Department of Commerce, Mar Ivanios College (Autonomous), Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala, India.
2. Three days' Faculty Development Programme on Research Methods and Data Analysis using SPSS organised by Department of Management Studies, Viswajyothi College of Engineering and Technology, Vazhakulam, Muvattupuzha, Kerala, India
3. Five days' workshop on Research & Society- the QIT Approach organised by Department of Commerce, School of Business Management and Legal Studies, University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala, India.
4. Five days' national workshop on Statistical Methodology in Social Science Research organised by Thunchan Memorial Government College, Tirur, Kerala, India.
5. Three days' national workshop on Fairness in Questionnaire Design: Exploring Data Dynamics organised by PG & Research Department of Commerce, Mar Ivanios College (Autonomous), Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala, India.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the details mentioned above are true and fair to the best of my knowledge.



Signature